

SCOTT YRIBAR

CURRICULUM VITAE

STATEMENT

Scott Yribar is an architect with a passion for how things fit together. Whether it's a façade composition or a window installation detail, he is interested in how a group of disparate parts can be assembled to make a whole that is at once beautiful and functionally optimal. With a deep belief that buildings must lessen their impact on the natural environment, Scott is committed to finding solutions to the tension that arises between 'Architecture' and energy efficiency.

Scott holds a Master's degree in Architecture from the University of Utah and is a PHIUS Certified Passive House Consultant. His work experience in Switzerland instilled a dedication to quality design and high technical standards. He has completed several projects certified to the Passive House standard, the most stringent energy-efficiency standard in the world.

EDUCATION

2013	Certified Passive House Builder, PHIUS, Urbana, IL
2010	Certified Passive House Consultant, PHIUS, Urbana, IL
2010	Master of Architecture, University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT
2007	Certificate in Construction Management, University of Washington, Seattle, WA
2005	M.A. Linguistics, University of Washington, Seattle, WA
2003-2004	Universidad de Deusto, Bilbao, Spain FLAS Scholarship Recipient, Thesis Research
2001	M.A. Spanish, Middleburry College, VT
1999	B.A. Spanish, Boise State University, Boise, ID

SELECTED PROJECTS

2023 - PRESENT	Hailey Passive House #2, Hailey, ID
2022 - PRESENT	Hailey Passive House #1, Hailey, ID
2020 - PRESENT	Red Willow Affordable Multi-family Passive House Development, Seattle, WA
2020 - 2021	Fifth Street Passive House, Boise, ID
2020 - PRESENT	Pinehurst Cabin, McCall, ID
2019 - 2023	17th St. Passive House Retrofit, Boise, ID
2019 - PRESENT	Blue Grouse Passive House, Sun Valley, ID
2018 - 2019	Victor Passive House, Victor, ID
2017 - 2020	The Front South Main Climbing Gym, Millcreek, UT
2017 - 2019	EnergySeal Headquarters Passive House Offices & Warehouse, McCall, ID
2016 - 2017	1619 Phillippi St. Net Zero Passivhaus Office Remodel, Boise, ID
2014 - 2016	Ashtree Passive House, Boise, ID
2013 - 2014	Fondation Miremont, Senior Living Facility, Leysin, Switzerland (RB & MC Architects)
2012 - 2014	Halle Pereira Commercial Center, Aigle, Switzerland (RB & MC Architects)
2012 - 2013	Résidences 'La Ruaz' (Multifamily Housing), Bex, Switerland (RB & MC Architects)
2012 - 2013	Bâtiment de 4 Logements (Multifamily Housing), Noville, Switerland (RB & MC Architects)
2011 - 2013	Historic Barn Renovation, Ollon, Switerland (RB & MC Architects
2011 - 2012	Chalet, Troistorrents, Switerland (RB & MC Architects)
2010 - 2011	Ruby Passive House, Salt Lake City, UT (Brach Design Architecture)



WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 - PRESENT VY Architecture, Boise, ID / Salt Lake City, UT

Co-founder & Principal Architect

2013 - 2016 Enerform, LLC, Boise, ID

Co-founder of design-build firm specializing in highly energy-efficient building. Responsible

for design, project management and energy-modeling.

2011-2013 RB & MC Ralph Bissegger & Marco Caravaglio Architects, Aigle, Switzerland

Worked as architect for Swiss design firm. Responsibilities included programming, schematic design, design development, construction documentation and development of bid documents. Worked on projects of various scopes including commercial, multi-family

residential, medical, renovation and single-family residential.

2010-2011 Brach Design Architecture, Salt Lake City, UT

Worked as intern architect for design firm specializing in Passive House. Responsibilities included schematic design, design development, construction documentation and energy

modeling for residential projects.

2009 Lombois S.A., Leysin, Swizterland

Worked as design intern for manufacturer of prefabricated wood buildings. Learned about state of the art timber building methods, design for CNC output, and prefabrication

delivery process.

RECOGNITION

2022 PHIUS Passive Projects Design Competition - Best Single Family

Fifth Street Passive, Boise, ID

2021 AIA Idaho Award of Honor in Architecture

EnergySeal Headquarters, McCall, ID

2021 AIA Idaho Award of Sustainability in Architecture

EnergySeal Headquarters, McCall, ID

2018 AIA Idaho Award of Honor in Architecture

1619 Phillippi Net-Zero Passiv Haus Office Remodel, Boise, ID

2018 AIA Idaho Award of Sustainability in Architecture

1619 Phillippi Net-Zero Passiv Haus Office Remodel, Boise, ID

City of Boise Excellence in Design Award for Sustainability

1619 Phillippi Net-Zero Passiv Haus Office Remodel, Boise, ID

City of Boise Excellence in Design Award for Sustainability, Boise, ID

Ashtree Passive House, Boise, ID

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

2015 - PRESENT AIA Member

2013 - PRESENT PHAUS (Passive House Alliance US) Member

2019 AIA Oklahoma, Design Awards Jury

LANGUAGES

English (Native) French (Proficient) Spanish (Proficient)